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MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

< " Schocl  Management Committee—
James White, chairman

o Building Commitiece—E P Stanton,
chairman; Wm Finley, sec-treas ; Louis

Tasse, truant officer ; Rev M J Whelan,

inspector of English classes.

Financial.
‘BANKS.

Bank of British North America—
Ottawa Branch—Office, 241 Wellington
st. D Robertson, manager

Bank of Ottawa and Savings Bank—
Head office, 116 Wellington st. James
MacLaren, president; Charles Magee,
vice-president; George Burn, cashier

Bank of Montreal—Ottawa Branch—
Office, ‘144-146 Wellington st. Fred-
erick Gundry, manager

Canadian Bank of Commerce—
Ottawa Branch—Office, 102 Wellington
st. Robert Gill, manager

La Bangque Nationale and Savings
Bank—Ottawa Branch—Office, 106
Wellington st. P I Bazin, manager

Merchants’ Bank of Canada—Ottawa
Branch—Office. 12 Metcaife st. W
Lake Marler, manager -

Ontario Bank and Savings Bank--
Ottawa Branch—Office, cor Wellington
and Metcalfe streets. Alexander Simp-
son, manager

Quebec Bank and Savings Bank—
Ottawa Branch—Office, 122-124 Wel-
lington st. H V Noel, manager

Union Bank of Canada arnd Savings
Depariment—Ottawa Branch—Office,
126 Wellington st. Montague A Ander-
son, manager

LOAN AND BUILDING ASSOCIATIONS.

Civil Service Building and Saving
Society, office Finance Dept Parlia-
ment Bldgs—Directors, Hy Hartney,
president; J M Courtney, vice- presi-
dent; J Fraser secy-treas

Cottage Building Association of
Ottawa (limited), 58 Sparks, organized
January 1887—George P Brophy, presi-
dent, C A Douglas, managing director;
A Pratt, treasurer; N D Porter, secre-
tary, Bank of Ottawa, bankers.

Dominton Investment Loan and Sav-
ings Co (Victoria Chambers)—James
Gillies, Carleton Place, president; E
Deville, secretary.
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Metropolitan Loan and Savings Co ;
office 110 Wellington st—Subscribed
capital, $400,000, organized 1870. H 'V
Noel, president ; James Cunningham,
vice-president ; C R Cunningham, secy-
treasurer ; bankers, Quebec Bank.

Ottawae Building and Loan Society
(organized May, 1884)— A Smirle, presi-
dent ; John R Armstrong, vice-presi-
dent ; W D Hogg, solicitor ; C A Doug-
las, secretary-treasurer ; the Bank of
Ottawa, bankers. Office 58 Sparks.

Hospitals, Asylums, &e.
(FOR ADDRESS SEE. ALPHEBETICAL LIST
OF NAMES.)

Protestant Home for the Aged—John
Rochester, president: Edward Seybold,
vice-president: J R Armstrong, secy.

County of Carleton General Hospital
—George Hay, president: John Roches-
ter, vice-president: Thomas Workman,
treasurer: Charles MeNab, secretary:
C J H Chipman, resident surgeon; Mrs
Gooderson, matron.

General Hospital, Water Street—
Under superintendance Grey Nuns,
Sister M J Phelan, superioress.

Home for Friendless Women, 412
Wellington—Miss B Wright, supt : Mrs
N B Empey, matron.

House of Mercy Lying-in-Hospital—
Sister St Leonard, superioress, s 8 Wel-
lington, 3 n of Preston

St Charles Home for the Aged—Sister
St Joseph, superioress.

Lying-in-Hospital—Under charge of
the Sisters of Mercy, Richmond Road.

Bethlehem Asylum for Fondlings—
Under care of the Grey Nuns, Chapel
Street.

Protestant Orphan’ Home—Miss S
Horne, matron

St Josephs Orphan Asylum—Under
the care of the Grey Nuns, Rev Sister
St. Cecilia, directoress.

S8t Patricks Orphan Asylum—Patron
the Right Rev Joseph Thomas Duhamel,
Archbishop of Ottawa. Council for
the year—F R Latchford, president:
Alex Grant, vice-pres; J C Enright,
treasurer: J A J McKenna, secretary :
P A Egleson, P Harty, H F Sims : Rev
M J Whelan, spiritual director : medi~
cal adviser, Dr Freeland.
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